

Re: QA: IEI and Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 18:41:58 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 6:36 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: QA: IEI and Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Deputy,

Craig asked whether IEI recipients would benefit from the removal of RRRP and/or OESP from the rate base. The context sounds like it might be complaints from IEI participants

ESP sent the attached QA.

Okay to share with Craig?

Eric